

# Aldo Hirwa

---

Rwanda, Kigali, [+250789798648](tel:+250789798648) • [Email](#) • [LinkedIn](#) • [GitHub](#) • [Portfolio](#)

## SUMMARY

I am a web and app developer with experience in creating beautiful apps with great user interfaces and user experiences. To achieve this, I use JavaScript and Dart technologies, as well as Agile software development principles. Additionally, I have more than 4 years of experience and have worked with several international companies.

## Skills

**Front-end:** HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Material-UI, Tailwind CSS, React, Next.js, Remix, and Flutter.

**Soft skills:** Problem-solving, Time management, Effective communication, and Teamwork.

**Tools & Methods:** GitLab/GitHub, Vercel, Netlify, Heroku, Trello, Notion, Jira, and Slack.

**Serverless Database:** Firebase, MongoDB, and Supabase.

**Back-end:** Node.js, Express.js, and Dart.

**Design Tools:** Figma, and Adobe XD.

**Database:** MySQL and PostgreSQL.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### The Gym Rwanda

Sept 2022 – Present

Software Developer Trainee - Kigali, Rwanda

- Building great websites for a worldwide company that meets all international standards with the help of Next.js, React, Tailwind CSS, and Node.js.
- We learned to develop a blockchain application using Solidity with the guidance of a senior developer from Ape Unit Company.
- We have partnered with the German company, Ape Unit, to create websites using React, Next.js, and Agile methodology.
- We also facilitate the growth of young developers by conducting bootcamps to help them understand coding concepts.

### Qwerty

Jan 2020 – Present

Core Founder - Kigali, Rwanda

- As a team, we have a great deal of experience creating websites and apps for companies in Rwanda. I have helped the team in both frontend and backend by using Node.js, Dart, React, and Flutter.
- I conduct code reviews and mentor the team to become better developers by providing guidance and a roadmap for improvement, while also showing them the importance of teamwork.

## PROJECTS

- **Unit A:** Landing page for a joint force between African & European developers & organizations working in blockchain technology.  
Skills: Next.js and Tailwind CSS  
Link: <https://unita.apeunit.com>
- **Unit 8:** It is a project of Ape unit that shows all decentralized technologies like Ethereum, Tezos, NEAR, Celo, Algorand, and Cosmos.  
Skills: React, Tailwind CSS, and Swiper  
Link: <https://unit8.apeunit.com>

- **CMS:** I assisted a team in creating a project aimed at streamlining financial processes for private churches, where I contributed to the development of back-end features and handled the front-end development.  
Skill: JavaScript, Next.js, Tailwind CSS, PHP, Laravel  
Link: <https://cms-manager.rw>
- **Akagera Aviation:** I was solely responsible for the frontend development of a user-friendly platform that simplifies flight ticket booking for residents of Rwanda, requiring just a few clicks.  
Skill: JavaScript, Reactjs, CSS  
Link: <https://booking.akageraaviation.com>

## EDUCATION

IIRC Kigali, Rwanda  
High School Graduate(A2) in Computer Networking.  
Main subjects: Maths, Routing protocols, Window Server Roles

*Jan 2018 – Aug 2022*